 [image: image1.png]he
8.8 HARRIS
CENTER for

Mental Health and IDD







Addendum 02 /All Files Link
Northeast Community Wellness Center CSP
TO:

All Prospective Contractors 

FROM:
Sharon Brauner, Purchasing Manager

CC:

Nina Cook, Purchasing Director, James Blunt, Buyer II

 DATE:
February 21, 2025
SUBJECT:
Revised Documents -Northeast Community Wellness Center

For the benefit of all prospective vendors and to avoid possible confusion in submitting information for Northeast Community Wellness Center CSP, Addendum 02 has been added to the Plans and Specifications for the project.  
Addendum 01 & 02 is available in the link below:  
Just Addendum 2

https://www.dropbox.com/t/nebVjRgvWWghtXVj
All Files

https://www.dropbox.com/t/xKtCYoDOM4uxXiOA
Ctrl + Click to follow Link: (revised link)
The Addendum 01 and 02 are hereby incorporated in the CSP document and shall supersede any previous specifications or provisions in conflict with Addendum 01 and 02.  All prospective vendors are directed to respond accordingly.  By submitting a response on this project, vendors shall be deemed to have received Addendums 01 and 02 and to have incorporated it into its response. 
